
AT&T 

June 15, 2022 

RE: Palm Harbor Golf Club FA 15233076 

To Whom It May Concern: 

AT&T Mobility 
3210 Lake Emma Road 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
een: (407) 353-4967 
cc568w@att.com 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability corporation, managed by AT&T 
Mobility Corporation, a Delaware corporation ( collectively "AT&T") is interested in collocating on 
the tower being proposed by Diamond Communications on City of Palm Coast property. AT&T is 
pursuing an installation on the proposed tower at 145' to provide improved capacity and coverage to 
the surrounding area. 

If there are any questions or concerns related to the above information, please feel free to contact me 
at the telephone number or email address listed above. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Connie Chapman 
Sr. Real Estate and Construction Manager 
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